Attachment A

Final Proof Survey Map for Certificate 29097 with Authorized Place of Use and
Point of Appropriation & OWRD Waiver
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Danielle MacBain

From: Dorothy Pedersen [pedersdi@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 9:09 AM

To: Danielie MacBain

Subject: RE: map request

Danielle,

This transfer application proposes taking a portion of the rate for the municipal right off of the entire place of use under
Certificate 29097. Since the water right map of record with the Department shows the municipal service boundary, as well
as the location of the authorized well for the right (Lamonte Well), in conformity with the certificate, you have permission to
substitute the existing water right map of record for the right for the "from” map. In combination with a CWRE “to” map,
this will be acceptable for the transfer application.

Dorothy

From: Danielle MacBain [mailto:DMacBain@gsiwatersolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Dorothy Pedersen

Subject: map request

Hi Dorothy —

As we discussed earlier, we are seeking a waiver to use the FPS map (attached) as the “from” map for a transfer
application on behalf of the City of Prineville. The application is requesting a new POA and POU on a portion of the rate
from certificate 29097. Please let me know if the FPS map will be acceptable as the “from” map for this application.

Thank you,

Danielle MacBain

GSI Water Solutions, Inc.
990 N'W Brooks St., Suite 2
Bend, OR 97701

541.678.5117
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THAT THE weLl

1,C.E. EL3ToN ofF PorTLAND, OrEGON
DO HEREDBY CERTIFY THAT TH\S MAP
WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN
ACTUAL SURVEY MADR UNDER MY IMME -
DIATE SUPERVISION ON MARCH \5,1957,
SHOWN HEREON CON-~
8ISTING OF A 24" STEEL GAD\NG 18
5.68%13°20"€., 1447’ From Tue N.W. Com.OF
Sgc. 3, T. 43 R.IE. WM Croorx CouNTy,
Orecown.

PaciFic Power & LiecuT Company
proposed

NEW WELL (:AMONTA WELL)

or
PRINEVILLE MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
In Sec. 3!, T.14 3, R.16 E.W. M.
Prineville, Crook County,

Oreqon

Saoare: 4"= | Mile March, 1957




Permit A—4M—1-G!

State Printing 32380
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STATE OF OREGON |
COUNTY OF CROOK

CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

e SR TR L}

| Thig Is to Tertify, et  pacTrrc Poim & L10HT CoMPANY

of 920 S.W., 6th Avenue, Portland , State of Oregon » has made proof
to the satisfaction of the STATE ENGINEER of Oregon, of a right to the use of the waters of
. LaMonta well
f a tributary of Ochoco Creek - Orooksd River for the purpose of
under Permit No. G506 of the State Engineer, and that said right to the use of said waters

! has been perfected in accordance with the laws of Oregon; that the priority of the right hereby
confirmed dates from April 5, 1957

that the amount of water to which such right is entitled and hereby confirmed, for the purposes
aforesaid, is limited to an amount actually beneficially used for said purposes, and shqll not exceed

1.10 cubic feet per secomd

. or its equivalent in case of rotation, measured at the point of diversion from the stream.
i The point of diversion is located in the W% W}, Section 31, T. 1k Ses Re 16 E., W, M,
i Well is S. S8° 13! E., 1UL7 feet fram N.W. corner, Section 31. -

ik The emount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount secured under any other
I right existing for the same lands, shall be limited to - of one cubic foot per second
per acre, o i C -

|
i and shall
conform to such reasonable rotation system as may be ordered by the proper state officer.

A description of the place of use under the right hereby confirmed, and to which such right is
appurtenant, is as follows:

sE}
; Section 31
, Sw}
} 1h Section 32 £D
| » Sc - Iy » .
: T Lot 2 zm%‘ ]1526:}]); > Mo Mo RECEIVED
| it ot S
Lot 3 (NEi Ndi) ) CEB 2 5; FALLL
Iﬂt’; 9:44 u;..) - o

ection ' : - '_"'_':_J"f_S -
Lot 1 (MEX ME}) - o © WATERRESOURC=C]
! Lot 2 (W3 wei) : ' SALEM, OREGY!
‘* ' SEX NE ‘ =

Section 6
T. 15 S-’ R. ]'6 E., w' H.

The right to the use of the water for the purposes aforesaid is restricted to the lands or place of
use herein described.

WITNESS the signature of the State Engineer, affixed
this date. NOVEMBER 10 1961

1 11026

LEWIS A. STANLEY

State Engineer .

Recoi-decl in State Record of Water Right Certificates, Volume 21 , page 20097 !
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File Path: P:\Portland\224 - Prineville\010 - Water Rights Transfer\Proj
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Application for a Water Right Transfer FEB 26 2010
Proposed Place of Use and Point of Appropriation

Certificate 29097

WATER RESOURCES DEPT

Township 14 South, Range 15 East (W.M.) SALEM, OREGON

00200

00700 00701
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(® Proposed Point of Appropriation (POA)
Proposed Place of Use (POU)
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POA Location Description

Proposed Point of Appropriation
Located 780 feet North and 685 feet West from the SE comer
of Section 23, Township 14 South, Range 15 East 'l‘ /l ’l O 2 6

Map Information

Projection: Oregon State Plane North
Datum: North American Datum of 1983
Date: February 25, 2010

Prepared By: GS| Water Solutions, Inc.

Data Sources
Crook County GIS, Oregon Geospatial Data Clearinghouse

Disclaimer

This map was prepared for the purpose of identifying the
location of a water right only and it is not intended to provide
legal dimensions or location of property ownership fines.
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1inch equals 400 feet  watarsoiutions, nc.



